
          (ACTION)   
    TO:  LBCC Board of Education 
        FROM:  Greg Hamann 
   PREPARED BY:  Dave Henderson 
        DATE:  September 19, 2018 

     TOPIC:  2018-2021 IACE Collective Bargaining Agreement –  
  AMENDMENT 
 

RESOLUTION 07-18 
GENERAL SUMMARY 

 
WHEREAS, on June 27, 2018, the United States Supreme Court ruled in Janus v. 
AFSCME regarding deduction and remittance of dues for non-members; and 
 
WHEREAS, Article 9 – Association Security, of the recently-approved 2018-2021 IACE 
Collective Bargaining Agreement had language related to union dues deduction and 
remittance; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Administration and the Classified Association engaged in good faith 
collective bargaining to amend this Article 9 – Association Security; and 
 
WHEREAS, the product of that collective bargaining effort, an amended Article 9 – 
Association Security, has been ratified by a vote of the full Classified Association 
membership; be it hereby   
 
RESOLVED, that by the signing of this Resolution, the Linn-Benton Community College 
Board of Education approves the amended language to Article 9 – Association Security 
and incorporates it into all terms and conditions of the 2018-2021 IACE Collective 
Bargaining Agreement. 
 
                    
RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD:  _Approve the amended language to Article 9 
– Association Security and incorporate it into all terms and conditions of the 2018-2021 
IACE Collective Bargaining Agreement._________________________________  
 
 
ACTION TAKEN: ____________________________DATE:______________________ 
 
______________________________________     ______________________________ 
CHAIR OF THE BOARD                                       CLERK OF THE BOARD 


